
 
 

 
From: Ciara Maxwell [mailto:c.maxwell@epa.ie]  
Sent: 28 August 2006 15:08 
To: Noeleen Keavey 
Subject: FW: Agenda for Thurday's meeting in Richview 

Noeleen, 
  
Please place this e-mail on file as additional, unsolicited information in relation to the licence 
application for AVR W0211-01. 
  
Thanks, 
Ciara  
 

 
From: Sinead Hickey [mailto:sinead.hickey@sws.ie]  
Sent: 28 August 2006 14:25 
To: Ciara Maxwell 
Subject: RE: Agenda for Thurday's meeting in Richview 

Hi Ciara, 
  
I spoke again to Valarie, she just asked me to write in formally to her and she is going to 
change the request to a limit of 20 for BOD and she will make that requested change this 
week before she goes on hols ( I am on AL from next Monday so will give you buzz Friday to 
make sure its all ok  and see how things going) any problems when I am gone Denis will be 
available but I am on mobile in any case (086 3884768)  
  
  
I will send the letter via email also and cc yourself  
  
Tks a mill  
Sinead    
  

Sinead Hickey  
Project Manager  

SWS Energy Services  
Member of SWS Group  
Tel: +353 23 29164  
Fax:+353 23 43640  
www.swsenergy.ie   

  

 
From: Ciara Maxwell [mailto:c.maxwell@epa.ie]  
Sent: 28 August 2006 09:57 
To: Sinead Hickey 
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Subject: RE: Agenda for Thurday's meeting in Richview 
Importance: High 
  
Hi Sinéad, 
  
We would need to receive any changes to the Section 52 consent in writing before any 
changes can be made.  As my recommended decision is moving swiftly towards the Board, I 
would advise that any changes are submittted immediately.  Can you relay this to Cork 
County Council? 
  
Regards, 
Ciara. 
  

 
From: Sinead Hickey [mailto:sinead.hickey@sws.ie]  
Sent: 24 August 2006 16:26 
To: Ciara Maxwell 
Subject: RE: Agenda for Thurday's meeting in Richview 
Importance: High 

Hi Ciara,  
  
I have been speaking with Valarie hannon in CC and she has no issue with the change in 
BOD back to Urban waste Water Directive – Can you give me a ring on Monday re this  
Tks a  mill  
Sinead   
  

Sinead Hickey  
Project Manager  

SWS Energy Services  
Member of SWS Group  
Tel: +353 23 29164  
Fax:+353 23 43640  
www.swsenergy.ie   

  

 
From: Ciara Maxwell [mailto:c.maxwell@epa.ie]  
Sent: 13 March 2006 10:44 
To: Sinead Hickey; Denis O'Sullivan  
Cc: Patrick Byrne 
Subject: Agenda for Thurday's meeting in Richview 
  
  

Hi Sinéad and Denis,  

Attached please find a list of topics which I hope to discuss with you at next Thursday's 
meeting.  

Regards,  
Ciara  
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<<160306 Agenda of Meeting.doc>>  

Ciara Maxwell  
Inspector  
Environmental Licensing  
Environmental Protection Agency 
Regional Inspectorate  
McCumiskey House  
Richview  
Clonskeagh Road  
Dublin 14 
Ireland  
Email:  c.maxwell@epa.ie 
Tel:    +353 (0)1 268 0100 
Fax:    +353 (0)1 268 0199  

*** Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail ***  

********************************************************************** 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and 

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 

are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify 

the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie 

  

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and 

do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection 

Agency. 

********************************************************************** 
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